

Message

From: Tina Oswald [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=23A5390A7BBE4DF7B2B49F341B0E7FAE-TINA OSWALD]
Sent: 2017-05-30 11:13:40 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
Subject: FW: Communication to affected MPs issued on May 31st, 2017
Attachments: Draft OFHP Communication to Settlements Contacts_v0.2.docx

Hi Jordan. Gordon Drake in Settlements provided a draft communication re. the new forms to be submitted for the proposed Ontario Fair Hydro Plan effective June 1st. I suggested some minor changes in the attached.

If you have any concerns or comments about this draft MP communication, please let me know as well by end of today. Thanks! Tina.

From: David Barrett
Sent: May 30, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Tina Oswald
Subject: Re: Communication to affected MPs issued on May 31st, 2017

Loop in Jordan too

From: Tina Oswald
Sent: May 30, 2017 10:13 AM
To: David Barrett
Subject: Communication to affected MPs issued on May 31st, 2017

Good morning David. I thought you'd be interested in this.

The attached draft communication is scheduled to be issued to affected MPs tomorrow regarding the proposed Ontario Fair Hydro Plan.

If you have any concerns or comments, please let me know by end of today. Thanks a bunch! Tina.

Tina Oswald | Supervisor – Customer Response, Stakeholder & Public Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6339 | C: (905) 601-6339
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)